T T O TR N B el

fo “ ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

. ) OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
4 AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING - 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR ] 0 L“'79 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

Mr. Ronald M, Sentz

Gas Company of New Mexico

#1800 First International Building
Dallas, Texas 75270

Re: San Ysidro Coreholes

Dear Mr. Sentz:

Enclosed is a copy of Memo No. 1-68 from the director of the 0il Conservation
Commission. Please note the following:

1. We have received only one copy of form C-101 for each of the below
listed wells. Rule 1101 requires the operator to file 5 copies, so please
file 4t more copies for each well.

2. Part 4b. of Memo 1-68 is satisfied by your statement on the form C-101.

3, Part 4c. requires that you file forms C-103 and C-105 within one year
of the completion date of the hole.

L, Although Part 3 does not require a certfied location at the time of
filing the form C-101, such certified location will be required before
the form C-105 will be approved.

Wells for which one copy of form C-101 has been received:

San Ysidro #2A G-20-15N=1E San Ysidro #5A N-20-15N=1E
" #2B Fw " " #58 _ "
t #2C Fe H th #sc N= ]
" #143 K 1 ' #6A C- 1
" #LC - " u #63 C- 1"
" #4D no location given " #6C D- n
] #7A N i
n #78 N- 3
n #7¢C M "

if you have any questions, please call this office.
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